
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

March 18, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: February 18, 2021. 
 
 
(1) BZA-0321-06 Michael DeJohn Jr. is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3611 East Lakeside Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the rear setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 
30’, to build an addition to the current house. The property is 
owned by the Michael DeJohn Jr. and is zoned Vestavia Hills A. 

    
 
(2) BZA-0321-07 Sammy Brasseale is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 

property located at 2068 Lakewood Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 
50’ to build a storage shed.  The property is owned by the Sammy 
Brasseale and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

    
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

February 18, 2021 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Robert Gower 
Stephen Greer, Alt 
Loring Jones, III 
Thomas Parchman, Alt  

      Tony Renta    
       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Donald Holley 
      
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of January 21, 2021 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of October 15, 2020 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
Renta – yes  Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
FRONT AND SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0121-03 Ross Neely is requesting a Front and Side Setback Variance for 

the property located at 2016 Southwood Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in lieu of the 
required 50’ & to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the 
required 15’, to build an addition. The property is owned by Ross 
Neely and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
  Ross Neely was present for this case and the odd shaped lot causes a hardship.  
 
 Mr. Neely also stated the new development will be further away from the creek than 
what is originally there.    
  
 Mr. Jones asked about the current deck and if any part of it would be in the 
easement.  
  
 Mr. Neely responded that the deck will be coming out and that nothing will reside 
in the easement.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 20’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
30’ in lieu of the required 50’ & a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 15’ for the property located at 2016 Southwood Road was made by 
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
Renta – yes  Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 
 
 

REAR AND SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0221-05 Geoff & Katherine Johnson are requesting a Rear and Side 
Setback Variance for the property located at 2105 Ridgeview 
Drive. The purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 
5’ in lieu of the required 15’ & to reduce the side setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 15’, to build a storage shed.  The property is 
owned by the Geoff & Katherine Johnson and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Geoff Johnson was present and stated that the odd-shaped lot and the septic system 
caused the hardship. 
 
 Mr. Johnson also stated that the neighbor most affected wrote a letter to the Board 
in support of the proposal.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 The Board was also made aware that the topography of the lot was much more 
buildable on the proposed side than the opposite side of the lot.   
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ & a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu 
of the required 15’ for the property located at 2105 Ridgeview Drive was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
Renta – yes  Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
 
At 6:12 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:12 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     March 18, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0321-06 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  15’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 15’ in 
lieu of the required 30’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3611 East Lakeside Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Michael DeJohn 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a rear setback variance to add 
onto the existing house. The addition would be on the side of the house and extend to 
the rear. The applicant contends that the irregular shaped lot, topography, and field 
lines cause a hardship. The applicant has a side setback restriction for the property. 
That setback restriction is 25’. They drafted a covenants waiver and recorded the signed 
waiver with Jefferson County. The addition will encroach into the side setback 
restriction, but will not encroach into the zoning setback. The applicant’s property is 
zoned Vestavia Hills A.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 







IV. ZONING

Z0321-06//2800233009005.000 
3611 East Lakeside Dr. 
Side & Rear Setback for an addition 

Michael DeJohn, Jr. 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is  A

BZA Application 
lie vised April I. 2019 

Page 5 

V. HARDSHIP

VI. 

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship 
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the 
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessa,y). � <;t-Aft of=. � / TfUrPf2.o, AtL. L-o'I 

' T&po I 5>vl .s ol= 1.--.:rr-

, Su::-n c_ I '>E.f'TI L- /= I £t./.l l 1r--it:) � Piz. \ vC O ,-.j
I 

lhz-Gf72- .-,-nAp f.Z•X:::::. � I CC <Z>F l-o 'T"

PROJECT: Tb vtif:'/l.£ OtJ'--f f=>b'Tt.NT� A0::>1-n�'---

(su,r....,0;t,'?� A� 15 (.,Jt-<c2'l.� v.t€ ,Afl.f p�_,,s,11,(j_ 
Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance. 

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or 

my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also, 

understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not 
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application 

must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original 

application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted* 

2. tJ Z..1 

Representing Agent (i
f 

any)/date 

Given under my hand and seal 
this {)Jtv. clay of ftbf\loYl0J 



















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     March 18, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0321-07 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  35’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 15’ in 
lieu of the required 50’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2068 Lakewood Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Sammy Brasseale 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build 
a detached storage addition. The applicant contends that the corner lot causes a 
hardship. The addition will be on the side of the house, by the driveway. The corner lot 
forces the addition into the front setback. The applicant also had a recorded building 
line. They drafted a covenants waiver and recorded the signed waiver with Jefferson 
County. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 


















	AGENDA
	March 18, 2021
	BZA-0321-06.pdf
	Date:     March 18, 2021




